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June 14, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 22-043 Low Income Electric Assistance Program, 2022-2023 Electric Assistance Program

Budgets, DOE’s Courtesy Informational Brief
Dear Chairman Goldner:

At the hearing on April 18, 2024, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) asked if the DOE
would be agreeable to filing a legal brief on questions the Commission raised at hearing. See, e.g. Hearing
Transcript April 18, 2024 at 157. The Commission subsequently issued written questions. Procedural
Order Re: Briefing Schedule (May 22, 2024).

The Department hereby encloses its courtesy informational brief.

Consistent with the Commission’s current practice, this letter is being filed solely in electronic
form.

Sincerely,

/s/ Mmy E. Schwarzer

Mary E. Schwarzer, Esq.
Hearings Examiner
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